
From: 	 ATF 
To: 'H-Gove-c -vvirifam-.5:71vielson, Kenneth E. 
Sent: 	 8/3/2011 6:10:26 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: please verify for accuracy; thank you 

ATF 

* * * * * ** 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
To:: 	ATF ,______ 
Cc: Hoover, William 	ATF 	;Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD) 
Sent: Wed Aug 03 18:66:19 2011 
Subject: RE: please verify for accuracy; thank you 

Jeff, 

Steve and I have talked, and we agree that it makes sense for you to brief us on this issue. I know we all share the 

same goal of correcting the response and making sure we give the Committee the most accurate and timely 

information. 

How about a call tomorrow? We can figure out next steps from there. Thanks! 

Monica 

From: 	ATF 	iATF) 
Sent: Vve-ariesuayTAugusti53, 2011 3:34 PM 
To: Ramirez, Monica 
Cc: Hoover, William 3. (ATF); 	ATF 	IATF) 
Subject: RE: please verify foraccuracyTtn -arik -Ou 

DP 
DOJ-FF-55985 



op 
AT F 
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DOJ-FF-55986 
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AT F 
Acting Chief of Staff 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY 

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential 

or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone 

other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is 

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call ATE at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the original message and all copies. 

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE  

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) [mailto:Monica.Ramirez@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: 11 _ 	ATF 
Subject: please verify for accuracy; thank you 

op 
DOJ-FF-55987 
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DOJ-FF-55988 
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